S T H R Ca Ve ORI

CAMPUS CLUB
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Field, Grav. Guvot. Bonvallet, Filmer, Stranberg, Ream, Magnuson, Chun, Cannon, Weston, Whiteowsky,
Ustryskai.

Spawn, Blom, Winegar, Johannisson, Milevsky, Knudson, Sokoloff, Minnick, Graham, Clear, Cavanagh,
Hess, Viel.

In 1927, the Armour Tech
Campus Club, an outgrowth of the
Y.M.C.A. group at Armour, was Or-
ganized. The club is primarily a so-
cial organization, and is open to all
students at Armour Institute.

With the cooperation of the social
fraternities, the Campus Club initiat-
ed the social activities at
Armour in the form of

the Freshman Hand-
shake, which provided

anexcellentoppor-
tunity for the wupper
classmen and the new
students to become ac-
quainted in an informal
manner.

The first smoker of
the semester was held on
October 23rd, with the

usual round of bridge,

One Hundred Eighty-eight

pinochle and entertainment provided
by the members. This was followed
by many other smokers, quite as suc-
cessful as the first. In addition, there
was the autumn meeting and banquet
of the Campus Club Alumni Asso-
ciation, held at the Allerton House,
and the annual mid-year banquet of

the club, held in May.
The spirit of friend-

ship among the mem-
bers has resulted in a
most pleasant and pros-
perous year.

Officers — Jack O.
Cavanagh, President;
Samuel F. Winegar,
Vice-President; New -
ton C. Cannon, Record-
ing Secretary; Arthur
R. Viel, Executive Sec-
retary.



